FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Legal Mail – Unable to Deliver

	TO:
	WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

	

	FROM:
	MAIL ROOM,
	[bookmark: Text1]     
	

	

	DATE:
	[bookmark: Text2]     
	

	

	SUBJECT:
	LEGAL MAIL - UNABLE TO DELIVER
	




We have received the enclosed letter(s) and/or package(s) in the incoming mail on: 
	[bookmark: Text8]     
	.



☐ The letter/package does not contain enough information for a positive (100%) identification of the offender to cause proper delivery in that:
	[bookmark: Text3]     

	[bookmark: Text4]     

	[bookmark: Text5]     



Pursuant to Rule 33-210.102, Florida Administrative Code, the address must contain the offender’s committed name, DC number, institutional name and address for proper delivery. We make all attempts to establish identity, excluding opening of legal mail, which is prohibited by the same chapter as listed above.


☐ If from an attorney, the letter/package does not contain a valid Attorney Registration Number (ARN) and Legal Mail Tracking Number as required by Rule 33-210.102, Florida Administrative Code. 

	If we can be of any assistance, please feel free to contact us at
	[bookmark: Text6][bookmark: Text7](     )      
	or

	[bookmark: Text9][bookmark: Text10](     )      
	.





______________________________
Mail Room Officer


cc: Mail Room File
DC2-528 (Effective 08/25)	                          Incorporated by Reference in Rule 33-210.102, F.A.C.
